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All data in millions of yen, rounded down, except

dividends, per-share amounts and percents.

1. Business Results for the Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002

(1) Consolidated Operating Results

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)

Net Sales Operating Income Recurring Income
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 113,850 3.2% 13,247 18.4% 13,525 14.7%
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 110,321 7.2% 11,184 17.0% 11,789 20.4%
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 227,930 20,764 21,992
Net Income Net Income Per Share Earl;lixlxlgslz‘i::ggare
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 7,074 27.1% 144.65 yen 144.44 yen
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 5,564 (28.8)% 113.78 yen -
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 10,643 217.62 yen -
Notes: 1) Profit or loss from investments in subsidiaries and affiliates accounted for by the equ‘ity method:
Interim period ended September 30, 2002: 215 million yen
Interim period ended September 30, 2001: 154 million yen

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002:

2)  Average number of outstanding shares during the fiscal period (Consolidated):
Interim period ended September 30, 2002:
Interim period ended September 30, 2001:
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002:

3) Changes in accounting procedure: none

4) Al percents represent changes compared with the prior interim period ended September 30, 2001.

381 million yen

48,904,287 shares
48,902,703 shares
48,910,159 shares
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(2) Consolidated Financial Position

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)

Total Assets Shag;?;;;m’ Equity Ratio Equity Per Share
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 194,942 111,470 57.2% 2,279.36 yen
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 198,374 112,288 56.6% 2,295.27 yen
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 197,424 107,304 54.3% 2,194.16 yen
Notes: Total number of issued shares at the end of the fiscal period (Consolidated):
Interim period ended September 30, 2002: 48,904,249 shares

Interim period ended September 30, 2001:

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002:

(3) Consolidated statement of cash flows

48,921,856 shares

48,904,854 shares

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)

Net cash provided | Net cash provided | Net cash provided Cash and cash
by operating by investment by financing equivalents at the
activities activities activities end of the fiscal
period
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 9,719 (810} (2,993) 50,021
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 13,556 (6,996) (11,697) 36,378
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 26,568 (6,815) (18,760) 45,005

(4) Matters concerning the extent of consolidation and companies as to investments in which the equity method of

accounting has been carried out.

¢ Number of consolidated SUDSIAIATIES: ......ccuvevreereicrieiieieee st eeerre e saeeessreeesseresesenes 27

*  Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries as to investments in which the equity method of
accounting has been carried OUL: ......c..coveeverieiiciiin et 0

*  Number of affiliated companies as to investments in which the equity method of accounting has
Been CATTIEd OUL: ...coviiiiii ettt et e s e 2

(5) Changes of the extent of consolidation and companies as to investments in which the equity method of

accounting has been carried out:

Consolidated subsidiaries:

Companies as to investments in which the equity method of accounting has been carried out:

2. Fiscal Year 2002 Full Year Projections (April 1, 2002 - March 31, 2003)

(Newly included) 0
{Excluded) 2
(Newly included) 0
(Excluded) 0

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted

Net Sales

Recurring Income

Net Income

Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2003

230,000

24,500

12,500

Reference: Projected net income per share for fiscal year 2002 (Fiscal year ending March 31, 2003):

“Caution Relating to Results Projections”

255.60 yen

The above projections are based on the information available to management at the time they are publicized, and estimates involving
uncertain factors thought likely to have an effect on future results. As such, they include various risks and uncertainties. Actual results
can differ materially from these projections for a variety of reasons, including changes in business environments and market trends.




s
Fo.

Interim Consolidated Results - September 30, 2002

I. Information on the Bandai Group

The Bandai Group of Companies {the “Group") consists of Bandai Co., Ltd., as well as 43 subsidiaries and 3
affiliated companies. The Group's main business areas include the manufacture and sale of toys and models,
candy toys, toys for vending machines, children's apparel and household goods, stationery, game machines
and software, amusement equipment, based on the Group's core character-merchandising business, as well as
the production and sale of DVD and video software and other visual and musical works and network content,
etc. The Group is also engaged in distribution, planning, development and other services related to the above
areas of business.

The Group is structured as outlined below. The business categories shown below are the same as
those used in the Information by Business Area.

Business Area Sales category Region Major companies
Bandai Co., Ltd.(the Company), Banpresto Co., Ltd., Megahouse
g Corp., Yutaka Co., L1d., Bandai Networks Co., Ltd., Seika Co., Ltd.,
4 Banwave Co., Ltd., Bec Co., Ltd., Seeds Co., Lid., Banpresoft Co.,
g L1d., Plex Co., Ltd., Sunlink Co.,Ltd., Happinet Corp. and 5 other
=] lcompanies
(18 companies in total)
Toys, models, candy toys, toys for
lvending machines, children's apparel
nd household goods, stationery,|
Toys and Amusement Area Eame machines, game software,
musement equipment and prizes)
loperation of amusement facilities)
network content, etc.
§ Bandai America Inc., Bandai S.A., Bandai U.K. Ltd., Bandai Espana
@ IS.A., Bandai (H.K.} Co., Ltd., Banpresto (H.K.) Ltd., BHK Trading
2 Ltd., BANDAI INDUSTRIAL CO.,LTD., Bandai Pte. Ltd. {*1) and 4
© lother companies
(13 companies in total)
2
[7]
g Bandai Visual Co., Ltd., Sunrise Inc. and 5 other companies
[=]
Visual software, animation, etc. e
Media Area
(7 companies in total)
n Bandai Entertainment Inc. and 1 other company
g R
3
>
© (2 companies in total)
2
[ Bandai Logipal Inc., Banalex Corp., Artpresto Co., Ltd,, Bandai
Transportation and warehousing of § IAutomobile Co., Ltd., Sotsu Agency Co., Ltd. and 1 other company
products, maintenance and sale of
Other Areas utomobiles, leasing, real estate (6 companies in total)
anagement, printing, advertisin
agency business, etc. P
@
g 1 company
>
o (1 company in total)

*1{ Inactive as of September 30, 2002
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Business Organization

" Companies Companies
@ Engaged in Companies Engaaed in Companies
g Planning and Engaged in Manu?acgtur e and Engaged in
a Creation Production Sales Sales
{Development)
<Japan>
_______ > Bandai Co.,Ltd. Banwave Co.,Ltd.
Mecahouse G L | Seeds Co. Ltd P (the Company) | suniink Co.td. [
egahouse Corp. e
9 P 1T Banpresto Co.,Ltd. ! Happinet Corp. %
Bec Co.,Ltd. !
i A Yutaka Co.,Ltd.
(B:znﬂgsoﬁ : Bandai Networks
- Co € i N c Co.,ltd.
Plex Co.,Ltd. : i _El : Seika Co.,Ltd.
3 g n > H >
< !
= !
[++] ¢
£ ]
s
E ! >
< | <North America> i P! Bandai America Inc.
& i
o i
e i
i Bandai S.A. 0
| o
<Europe> g n—’ Bandai U.K.Ltd. —’ g
; \ 4 Bandai Espana S.A. g
i [Bandai 2
<Asia> i |(HK)Co. Ltd. L &
- pp| Banpresto(H.K.)Ltd. ?E,
BHK Trading Ltd. ]\ M > 2
BANDAI S
INDUSTRIAL
CO. LTD.
<Japan> .C
, > "“““""""“'""""T%" Bandai Visual N
o | [Sunrise Inc. ] i 1] coutta, L] >
o i
< i
= <North America> i -
S L~ w] Bandai
= "G Entertainment Inc. H »
<Japan>
Bandai Logipal Inc.
§ Banalex Corp.
< | [Artpresto Co.,Ltd.
g Bandai Automobile
© | |co.Ltd. >
Sotsu Agency
Co., Ltd. %
Note: No mark Consolidated subsidiaries _ Products and Services
Ed Affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method. s Part and Components
------- Planning
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Associated Companies (Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies)

Capital Or _
Investment In % Of Voting
Capital Main Rights Or . . .
Name Address (In millions of yen, | Business | Equity Owned Description Of Relationship Note
rounded down - By Bandai
except where noted)
(Consolidated subsidiaries)
Bandai Visual Co.,| Taito-ku, . Planning, creation and sale of (Notes)
Ltd. Tokyo 2,182 Media %g) visual software, etc. A:0 B: 0 58
. Manufacture and sale of game
Taito-ku, Toys & 52.3 . (Notes)
Banpresto Co., Ltd. Tokyo 3,020 amusement 0.1) soﬁware, amusement equipment, 457
etc. A:0 B:0
Taito-ku, Toys & Selling products, etc. to Bandai.
Megahouse Corp. Tokyo 1,520 amusement 100.0 A 2 B9
Taito-ku, Toys & Supplied with components by
Yutaka Co., Ltd. Tokyo 480 amusement 1000 Bandai A:3 B:2
. Suginami- 99.6 Planning and creation of
Sunrise Inc. 1 1 “Tokyo 32 Media (7.6)  lanimation A; 2 B: 1
. . Providing content for advanced
Bandai Networks | Chiyoda-ku, Toys & : ;
Co.. Ltd, Tokyo 586 amusement 85.3 fl{nctlop mobile phones
A 4 B: 1
. i Planning, development and sales
Seika Co., Ltd. Ch¥gSaoku, 205 a m-ruosfmim 58.6 of stationery and miscellaneous
4 goods. A:2B: 2
. Mainly transportation and
Bandai Logipal Inc. Kﬁs#ﬁ'kg' 1,424 g?:sr 43.2 warehousing of Bandai's (l;losteas )
’ ¥ products A:0 B: 0 ™
R Leasing office equipment, etfc. to
Banalex Corp. Sh'.?.gj ;( uoku, 1,305 gr?:sr 100.0 Bandai and Banpresto Co., Ltd.,
Y etc. A:4 B:3
. Purchasing for sale amusement
Banwave Co., Lid. T_arlct)?(-l;u, 200 am.[gs&:m&ent 100.0 equipment from Banpresto Co.,
y (100.0)  |td.. A:0 B: O
Nakano-ku, Toys & Development of Bandai's
Bec Co., Ltd. Tokyo 166 amusement 100.0 products A:3 B:1
Shimotsuga- Toys & Mainly manufacture of Bandai's
Seeds Co., Ltd. gun, Tochigi 100 amusement 100.0 products A: 2 B: 1

*Note: The value of ‘A’ represents the number of officers at the company in question who are also officers or employees of
Bandai Co., Ltd. ‘B’ represents the number of officers of ‘A’ who are employed by Bandai Co., Ltd.
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Associated Com

anies (Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies)

Capital Or )
Investment In % Of Voting
Capital Main Rights Or _— . .
Name Address (In millons of yen, | Business | Equity Owned Description Of Relationship Note
rounded down - By Bandai
except where noted)
Banpresoft Co., | Chuo-ku, 200 Toys & 100.0 Planning and development of
Ltd. Tokyo amusement (1 00'0) Banpresto's products A:0 B:0
- Planning and development of
Shinjuku-ku, Toys & ..
Plex Co., Ltd. Tokyo 40 amusement 100.0 Bfandal.s products
A: 3 B: 1
o Planning and designing various
Antpresto Co., Lid. T_argz kou, 30 gr?:; 100.0 printed materials for Bandai and
y (55.0) Banpresto Co., Lid., etc. A:1 B:O
Bandai Automobile | Katsushika- 30 Other 100.0 Maintenance of automobiles of | (Note)
Co., Ltd. ku, Tokyo areas (1 00'0) Bandai Logipal A:0 B: 0 3
. Bunkyo-ku, Toys & 95.6 Mainly sale of Bandai's products
Sunlink Co., Ltd. Tokyo 480 amusement (1.0) A1 B: 1
. . I Mainly sale of toys purchased
Bandai America | California, USs$ Toys & . (Note)
Inc. U.S.A 24.6 million amusement 1000 fr?m B.andal (HK;) Co., Ld. 4
A:5 B: 4
Bandai California us$ Med 100.0 Planninr?, creation, sals a;ndd
. ! o edia ’ copyright management of video
Entertainment inc. US.A 0.1 million (100.0) Software A: 3 B: 2
Saint-Ouen- Mainly sale of toys purchased
Bandai S.A. 'Aumone, 9 rEnl:I:ic:)n amt:osyesmsént 100.0 from Bandai (H.K.) Co., Ltd.
France A:5 B: 4
Mainly sale of toys purchased
. Southamp- Stg.£ Toys & ; (Note)
Bandai U.K. Lid. ton, UK 16 million amusement 100.0 frc?m Bgndal (H.K) Co., Ltd. 4
A2 B2
. . Mainty sale of toys purchased
Bandai Espana Madrid, Euro Toys & .
SA. Spain 4.808 milion |amusement| 1000 [from Bandai (HK) Co., Ld.
A2 B2
angal | Cenval | WK | Tome | [Mendectre oo B
(H.K.)Co.,L 1d. | Hong Kong 103 mitlion amusement subsidiaries A: 6 B: 5
New Management of production of
Banpresto Territories HK$ Toys & 100.0 amusement equipment and prize
(H.K))Ltd. H ’ 32 million amusement (100.0) items for Banpresto Co., Ltd.
ong Kong . .
A: 0 B: D
BHK TRADING | Central, HK$ Toys & 100.0 ﬁ;‘;gf&‘eiigﬁ“;;%rfgé Jets for
LTD. Hong Kong 7 million amusement (100.0} Bandai. A: 4 B: 3
BANDAI Chacheong- Baht Tovs & Manufacture of toys for Bandai
INDUSTRIAL CO., sao, 150 million a musyement 99.3 and its domestic subsidiaries
LTD. Thailand A: 4 B: 4
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Associated Companies (Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies)

Capital Or _

Investment In Mai %R'th Votolng
Capital ain ights Or _ . )

Name Address (In millions of yen, | Business | Equity Owned Description Of Relationship Note

rounded down - By Bandai
except where noted)
. IAnson Road, S$ Toys & (Note)
Bandai Pte.Ltd. Singapore 0.1 million amusement 100.0 - 9

(Affiliated companies accounted for by the equity method)

. Taito-ku, Toys & 224 Mainly sales of Bandai's products] (Notes)
Happinet Corp. Tokyo 2,751 amusement (0.5) A:0 B: 0 56
IAdvertising agency business and
Sotsu Agency Co.,| Chuo-ku, 192 Other 20.4 copyright business planning and
Ltd. Tokyo areas ’ development

A0 B:O
Notes 1) In “Main business” column, the name of the relevant type-of-business segment is given.
2) In "% of voting rights or equity owned by Bandai", amounts within parentheses represent indirect ownership
(amounts outside parentheses include both direct and indirect ownership).
3) Although 50% or less of the equity is owned, the company in question is classified as a subsidiary, because
it is effectively controlied by Bandai.
4) These companies are "tokutei kogaisha" (specified subsidiaries).
5) These companies file their “yuka shoken houkokusho” (securities reports) with the Minister of Finance.
6) The company in question is listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, first section.
7) The company in question is listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, second section.
8) The company in question is traded over the counter(JASDAQ).
9) The company in question is inactive as of September 30, 2002.
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Il. Management Poliey

A. Fundamental policies

Our corporate philosophy is to pursue growth as
an enterprise that is dedicated to providing
enjoyment and fulfilling the dreams of customers
worldwide. Under the corporate slogan Dream
Creation we are striving to meet these goals:

1 Shareholder satisfaction

To maximize shareholder value, by fulfilling
shareholder confidence through rational
profit distribution and fuller disclosure, while
increasing our presence in the market and
improving performance.

2 Customer satisfaction

To contribute to an affluent society and a
rich culture, by developing products and
services that meet the needs of the age.

3 Full activation of employee resources
Because our people are the foundation of
our corporate growth, to respect employee
goals and commitment to their work, conduct
neutral and objective evaluations and match
the right person to the right job, while
endeavoring to raise their morale and
improve their skill levels.

4 Social harmony
As a corporate member of society, to be
aware of our responsibility to, and role within,
society as a whole, and strive for harmony
with the environment.

5 Innovative management

To precisely apprehend the changes in the
times from a global perspective, and
respond promptly  with appropriate
innovations.

During this period under the key phrase Try first,
- aim for number one entertainment provider!,
we have been continuing to restructure the
Group for corporate strength on the two pillars of
profitability and efficiency, and at the same time
aggressively pursuing business expansion
overseas and in new business areas.

B. Policy on distribution of dividends

In accordance with our fundamental policy to
provide shareholders with rational profit
distribution, we have made the implementation
of stable dividends an important part of our
management plan. In addition, we are planning
to utilize internal reserves to invest aggressively
in the new business areas that will increase
corporate value in the future, both through direct
development efforts and through alliances,
mergers and acquisitions.
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C. Management performance targets

We have set specific ROA targets for measuring
performance over the medium term. Our
medium-term plan launched in April 2000
prioritizes profitability and efficiency, and is
enabling us to build a stronger, more stable
business foundation through the efficient use of
all corporate assets at all times. An ROA target
of 8.0% was set for the fiscal year ending March

31, 2003, the last year of the current plan.
However, we have achieved a consolidated
ROA of 10.9% one year earlier in this fiscal year,
through comprehensive implementation of
profitability and efficiency policies throughout the
entire group. We will continue to improve ROA,
targeted at 11.5% for the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2002, with even higher levels of
efficiency in the future.

< Reference>
Consolidated RO A
FY1998 | FY1999 | FY2000 | FY2001 ';YZOOZ
orecast
Consolidated
ROA(%) 2.1) 3.6 7.7 10.9 11.5
%
15.0
@
10.0 ! RN
-
_
0.0 —
(5.0)
FY1998 FY1999 FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Forecast
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D. Management strategies for the medium
and long term

Our medium-term plan is for the three years
from April 2000 through March 2003. This plan
is founded on the prioritization of profitability and
efficiency, as well as consolidated management
conducted under the key themes of selection
and concentration and separation of
management and business execution.

Throughout our medium- and long-term plans
we have continued to strive to become number
one in a wide range of markets centered on our
mainstay character merchandising. Under our
current medium-term plan, our fundamental
policies are geared to enabling us to become
the top entertainment provider in the toys and
lifestyle products, amusement and game
software, media, hand-held game and network
business areas. We are also committed to
aggressively developing new areas of business
and to entering new markets of toys and
services through alliances and mergers and
acquisitions with companies that boast leading-
edge technologies, expertise and superior
entertainment content.

Our strategies for the medium term are intensive
development of the network business area,
promotion of second-stage global character
merchandizing, and original character creation.
Specifically, in the network business area we
established two new companies, Bandai GV
Co.,Ltd.(October 2001) entering the online game
market, and Bandai Channel Co., Ltd. (March
2002) for planning and development of
broadband content, to join Bandai Networks Co.,
Ltd. (September 2000) which provides content
for advanced-function mobile phones. In the
international market we are successfully
expanding as our characters from the Power
Rangers, Digimon and Gundam series gain
wide-spread popularity and we deploy a full

array of toys, game software and video software.

In addition we are investing in Tsukuda Original
Co., Ltd.(July 2002), to enhance our toys
business. Overall Bandai continues with
restructuring of the entire Group for corporate
strength as an ongoing endeavor.

E. Management organization policy

To enhance corporate governance and to
ensure fair and highly transparent management
processes we have introduced an operating
officer system and are working for greater
clarification of roles and responsibilities and
timelier decision-making. We have also
established a human resources committee to
deliberate from a neutral and objective position
on matters of personnel and compensation of
the directors of Bandai and the representative
directors of the Group and a compliance
committee to monitor and supervise important
matters concerning compliance to make our
managerial system stronger and healthier.

F. The challenge for Bandai Group

We now face complex, long-term challenges in
the diversification of consumer needs, the
reduction in the child population due to lower
bith rates, and the requirements of
environmental responsibility, particularly in
product materials and recycling. We are actively
addressing public concerns through
comprehensive product material labeling and
research in materials to allay consumer fears
over product safety. In addition, in response to
decreasing child population levels we are
broadening the age range of our customer base
and expanding into the international market. We
are moving forward as a group to become the
number one entertainment provider in all our
business areas from toys to network business in
this, the final year of our current medium-term
plan.
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lll. Performance and Financial Status

1. Performance

A. Results
Overview:
(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)
Net Sales Operating Recurring Net Income Net Income
Income Income per share
Interim period ended
September 30, 2002 113,850 13,247 13,525 7,074 144.65 yen
interim period ended
September 30, 2001 110,321 11,184 11,789 5,564 113.78 yen
Change in % 3.2% 18.4% 14.7% 27.1% 27.1%

in the Japanese economy during the six-month
period ended September 2002, although some
signs of recovery could be seen in exports and
production, there was an increasing sense of
uncertainty with regard to the future of the
economy due to a number of factors, including the
slowdown in the American economy, problems
related to non-performing loans, and a sluggish
stock market. Personal consumption has also
been lagging, as a result of a worsening
employment environment, among other factors.

Since April 2000 the major theme of selection and
concentration in Bandai’s medium-term plan has
directed aggressive reorganization of group
structure. We are also actively working toward our
goal of number one entertainment provider on
multiple fronts including the toy business and
network business. .

(in millions of yen) Net Sales
150,000
100,000
50,000
2000 2001 2002
(FY) Interim Interim  Interim

Consolidated net sales for the interim period were
113.850 billion yen, up 3.2% year on year.

Domestic operations accounted for 95.672 billion
yen {up 4.2%), and overseas operations for 18.177
billion yen (down 1.7%). Consolidated operating
income for the interim period was 13.247 billion
yen, up 18.4% year on year, recurring income was
13.525 bilion yen, up 14.7%, and higher
profitability was also reflected in an operating
income margin of 11.6%, a 1.5 point increase.
Consolidated net income for the interim period was
7.074 billion yen, up 27.1%.

Interim dividends were fixed at 15 yen per share,
in accordance with the policy on distribution of
dividends.

(In millions of yen) Income
15,000
10,000
5,000
0 -
(FY) 2000 2001 2002
Interim Interim Interim

erating Income
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Performance by business area:

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Net sales Operating income
interim Period | Interim Period Increase Interim Period | Interim Period Increase
ended ended (decrease) ended ended (decrease)

Sept. 30,2002 | Sept. 30, 2001 Sept.30, 2002 Sept.30, 2001
Toys and
amusement 98,289 93,490 4,799 5.1% 10,426 8,697 1,728 | 19.9%
Media 13,170 14,083 " (913) | (6.5%) 3,074 2,818 255 9.1%
Other areas 6,465 6,438 26 0.4% 373 125 248 | 198.4%

Toys and amusement area

The toys and amusement area recorded net
sales of 98.289 billion yen for the interim period,
up 5.1% year on year, and operating income of
10.426 billion yen, up 19.9%. Popular domestic
products included character toys for boys led by
Power Rangers (Ninpu Sentai Hurricanger) and
Masked Rider Ryuki and game software for
Mobile Suit Gundam and “. hack(Dot hack)”
series. Network business showed strong
performance for content for advanced-function
mobile phones provided by Bandai Networks
Co., Ltd.

Overseas, character toys for our mainstay
Power Rangers series focused on figures did
well in both Europe and America. The increased
ratio of gross profit to net sales especially
contributed to profits. The business area overall
achieved increased revenue and profits.

Media area

The media area’s net sales for the interim period
were 13.170 billion yen, down 6.5% year on
year, and operating income rose 9.1% to 3.074
bilion yen. Bandai Visual's sales of DVD
software contributed, led by Mobile Suit
Gundam series such as the Mobile Suit Gundam
ZZ, V (turned A)Gundam, with strong loyalty
from video fans, and gains in broad popularity
for series such as No Problem 2, which was
released for theaters in February 2002, and new
series Please Teacher ! and Yukikaze.

Sunrise’s animated productions Jnu-Yasha and

Gekito! Crush Gear Turbo are very popular
television programs, and with commercialization

across Bandai Group’s various business areas have
become ‘killer content’ for Bandai. Though net sales
decreased, the synergy of group operation reinforced
profitability in animation content area, achieving
increased operating income.

Other business areas

Sales in the other business areas were 6.465
billion yen, up 0.4% year on year, and operating
income was 373 million yen, up 198.4%. These
areas are comprised of companies involved in
distribution, leasing, printing and other support
functions for the Bandai Group. Efforts in
increasing trading volumes and improving
operational efficiency resulted in increased net
sales and operating income.
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<Reference>
Performance by business area

Toys and amusement area

(In miliions of yen, rounded down)

FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 87,388 93,490 98,289
Operating
Income 8,232 8,697 10,426
Media area
. (In millions of yen, rounded down)
FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 12,513 14,083 13,170
Operating
Income 1,658 2,818 3,074

Other business areas

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim

Net Sales 6,499 6,438 6,465
Operating
Income 166 125 373
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Performance by region:
{(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Net sales Operating income
Interim Period Interim Period Interim Period Interim Period
ended ended (ér;%rzziz) ended ended (Ijncrease

Sept. 30,2002 | Sept. 30, 2001 f Sept.30, 2002 | Sept.30, 2001 | (decrease)
Japan 97,420 83,306 4,114 11,815 9,824 1,980
America 12,570 13,134 (563) 1,061 1,077 (15)
Europe 4,892 5,008 (116) 710 632 77
Asia 11,316 8,970 2,345 375 249 125
Japan ten years on American soil, has shown healthy

Consolidated net sales for the interim period in
the region were 97.420 billion yen, up 4.4%
year on year, and operating income was
11.815 billion yen, up 20.3%. In the Japanese
region, Power Rangers (Ninpu Sentai
Hurricanger), Masked Rider Ryuki, and other
character toys for boys, as well as Mobile Suit
Gundam, the .hack (dot hack) Series, and
other video game software products, made
significant contributions to both sales and
income. In addition, the Mobile Suit Gundam
Series DVD software marketed by Bandai
Visual Co., Ltd., and the TV animations /nu-
yasha and Gekito! Crush Gear Turbo have
become extremely popular, demonstrating the
strength of group synergy in video content.
Furthermore, network operations — including
content distribution services targeting mobile
telephones, offered mainly by Bandai
Networks Co., Ltd. — have shown strong
movement.

As a result of these factors, both net sales and
income have demonstrated good movement;
operating income in particular has shown
substantial increases, due in part to increased
ratio of gross profit to net sales.

America

Consolidated net sales for the interim period in
the United States and Canada were 12.570
billion yen, 4.3% down year on year, and
operating income was 1.061 billion yen, down
1.4%. In the USA/Canada region, the Power
Rangers Series, which will soon be celebrating

movement due to aggressive promotional
events and other developments.

Regarding the Gundam Series, now in its third
year, video game software has been moving
well; TV broadcasts of Mobile Fighter G
Gundam have begun, and are capturing high
viewer ratings.

Despite these positive factors, however, the
effects of decreased sales for the DIGIMON
Series, which was a major hit last year,
resulted in decreased income and decreased
profits for the region as a whole.

Europe

- Sales for the region, which includes France,

England and Spain, were 4.892 billion yen,
down 2.3% year on year, and operating
income was 710 million yen, up 12.3%. In
France, England, Spain and other European
regions, the Power Rangers Series -
particularly the figures (dolls) — showed strong
movement. Also, the fashion doll Bratz, a girl's
character originating in the U.S., has gained a
high level of popularity.

Regarding the Digimon Series, although these
products struggled during the interim period
ended September 30, 2002, a new Digimon
Series03 will be introduced; we will implement
product development in a wide range of
business areas, including figures (dolis) and
mobile LCD toys, as well as video game
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software and card games, in order to ensure a
high degree of popularity.

As a result of the above factors, although net
sales fell off, operating income grew thanks to
improved ratio of gross profit to net sales.

Asia

Consolidated net sales for the interim period in
the region were 11.316 billion yen, up 26.1%
year on year, and operating income was 375
million yen, up 50.2%. This region is
comprised of toy-related production companies

in the Asian region (mainly Hong Kong and
Thailand), which are involved in activities such
as  production  management,  material
procurement, and supply of products to Bandai
and its overseas sales subsidiaries.

Regarding business results, new product
orders targeting Bandai in the Hong Kong
district were strong, and both net sales and
income moved well, resulting in increased
income and profits for the region as a whole.




<Reference>

Performance by region:

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Japan
FY2000 | FY2001 | FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 90,571 93,306 97,420
Operating _
Income 9,833 9,824 11,815
America
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 9,723 13,134 12,570
Operating
Income 284 1,077 1,061
Europe
{In millions of yen, rounded down)
FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 1,794 . 5,008 4,892
Operating
Income (58) 632 710
Asia
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
FY2000 FY2001 FY2002
Interim Interim Interim
Net Sales 8,249 8,970 11,316
Operating
income 275 249 375
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B. Forecast for the whole fiscal year

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Net sales F!Iizl;rmrir;g Net income Npe;rir;ﬁgl:;e F:g: ;\
Fiscal Year 2002 230,000 24,500 12,500 255.60yen 11.5
Fiscal Year 2001 227,930 21,992 10,643 217.62yen 10.9
Change in % 0.9 11.4 17.4 17.5 -

A quick recovery in employment and personal
consumption will not be easy, and the current
harsh business environment is expected to
continue. In response Bandai Group is
thoroughly implementing the principles of
profitability and efficiency as mandated in our
medium-term plan, now in its last year. At the
same time we are moving ahead with
diversifying our overseas business, focusing on
character merchandizing, and aggressively
expanding business through new business
ventures, led by the network business area.

In Japan we are aggressively developing a
broad range of products with our popular
branded characters, led by Mobile Suit Gundam,
Power Rangers(Ninpu Sentai Hurricanger )and
Masked Rider Ryuki series, including toys and
amusements, video game software, products for
vending machines, candy toys and apparel. We
have also taken on the challenge of starting up
new businesses, and we are working to expand
this business field. Examples of these
-operations include the new fee-based online

game "Fortress" offered by Bandai GV Co., Ltd.,
and the startup of distribution of high value-
added content by Bandai Channel Co., Lid.,
using entertainment elements that only the
Bandai Group is capable of offering.

In our overseas markets we will be following the
success of our three major series characters
Power Rangers, Digimon and Gundam with new
developments such as our girl-oriented Hello
Kitty and Strawberry Shortcake. We will also be
doing test marketing of non-toy products such
as products for vending machines, candy toys
and apparel to build sales volumes through new
characters and items.

As a result of our efforts on these fronts, we
anticipate consolidated net sales for the whole
fiscal year to reach 230 billion yen, up 0.9% year
on year, a record recurring income of 24.5 billion
yen, up 11.4%, and net income of 12.5 billion
yen, up 17.4%. In addition annual dividends of
30 yen per share are planned, including an
interim dividend of 15 yen per share.

“Caution Relating to Results Projections”

business of Bandai and Bandai Group.

The above projections are based on the information currently available to management, and estimates
involving uncertain factors thought likely to have an effect on future results. As such, they include various
risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from these projections for a variety of reasons,
including changes in business environments, market trends and exchange rate fluctuations relevant to the
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2. Financial status: overview

(In milfions of yen, rounded down)

Interim Period ended | Interim Period ended Increase Fiscal Year ended

September 30, 2002 | September 30, 2001 (Decrease) March 31, 2002
Cash flows from operating activities 9,719 13,556 (8,837) 26,568
Cash flows from investing activities (810) (6,996) 6,186 (6,815)
Cash flows from financing activities (2,993) (11,697) 8,704 (18,760)
;atﬂ;:‘% f;‘st:: eegLe”r‘i’:c',e”t 50,021 36,378 13,643 45,005

Cash flows during the Interim period:

Cash and cash equivalents (the “fund”) on a
consolidated basis increased by 5.016 billion
yen to account for 50.021 billion yen.

(Cash flows from operating activities)

The fund obtained by operating activities
decreased by 3.837 billion yen compared with
the corresponding period of last year, and
changed to 9.719 billion yen. This is mainly due
to an increase in the amount of income and
other taxes paid, a decrease in the accounts
payable and an increase in advances, both
included in “Other”, although an increase in net
income before income taxes and a decrease in
notes and accounts receivabies-trade exceeded
those for the corresponding period of last year.

(Cash flows from investing activities)

The fund outlaid by investing activities
decreased by 6.186 billion yen compared with
the corresponding period of last year, and
changed to 810 million yen. This is because the
term of a repurchase transaction agreement for
the prior fiscal year expired and "Proceeds from
collection of loans receivable" increased while
"Payments for furnishing loans receivable"
decreased, since there was no purchase of the
repurchase transaction agreement.

(Cash flows from financing activities)

Funds used in financing activities were down to
2.993 billion yen, 8.704 billion less than the
corresponding period of last year. This is
because the amount of payment decreased as
the balance of loans payable decreased.
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IV. Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

As of September 30, As of September 30, As of March 31, 2002

2002 2001
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Assets)
CURRENT ASSETS.....cococoneneninmmsnemressmsesnsnssesen: 123,663 63.4 114,941 57.9 126,966 64.3
Cash and time depositS.......cccevvvneerenriennns 46,863 33,086 39,106
Notes and accounts receivabie — trade ......... 40,758 44 893 47,546
Marketable SeCUrtIES .....ccceevvrererceenieecrirennnes 6,007 4,620 4,382
INVENTOMIES e veeiieereieieeeer e virereresesrensss s eesbbeee e 8,976 8,512 6,975
Deferred tax assets — current.......ccccvevvvenne, 5,985 4,823 6,049
Other current assets........ccccveeircceenrinrerennneen. 15,968 20,304 23,758
Allowance for doubtful receivables................ (927) (1,298) (852)
FIXED ASSETS ..cocconnnnerrencninenins R 71,279 - 36.6 - 83,433 42.1 70,458 35.7
Property, plant and equipment.........cccceovune, 39,110 20.1 58,661 29.6 38,980 19.7
Buildings and structures ........cooveceeennnn, 12,085 13,569 13,390
LANG .cieerireererrnssess s 17,394 37,451 17,349
Other e e, 9,629 7,640 8,240
Intangible Fixed ASSEtS ........ccvceerecrerereennenn, 2,720 1.4 3,112 1.6 2,952 1.5
Consolidated adjustments..........c.eeuen, 98 - 181
Other intangible fixed assets.......c......... 2,621 3,112 2,770
Investments and Other ASSetS......ccceevvveenns 29,449 15.1 21,659 10.9 28,525 14.5
Investment in securities ......ccccceev e, 12,791 11,626 12,586
Deferred tax assets-non-current............ 3,915 4,570 3,755
Deferred tax assets, land revaluation..... 8,520 - 8,520
Other assetS.....cccovvverieivece e cee e 5,042 6,501 4,443
Allowance for doubtful receivables......... (819) (1,039) (779)
TOTAL ASSETS...... SO 194,942 100.0 198,374 100.0 197,424 100.0
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(In miliions of yen, rounded down)
As of September 30, As of September 30, As of March 31,

2002 2001 2002
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Liabilities)

CURRENT LIABILITIES 56,966 29.2 54,892 27.7 62,208 31.5
Notes and accounts payable — trade............... 26,601 25,378 28,135
Short-term bank 10aNS ........cccvvrevveeeiirnrerireenns 2,333 5,585 4,023
Current maturities of long-term debt................ 5,000 5,000 5,000
Accounts payable - other.......c.cocceveieininenn, 12,902 11,008 14,913
Accrued iNCome taxes .......oeeevveeveverreveenrenrennns 4,729 2,827 4,956
Other current liabilities..........cocoeeeveervcvveereneene, 5,399 5,090 5,179

FIXED LIABILITIES .....cccovcennnninnemsscsssnsnse - 12,366 6.4 17,878 9.0 12,958 6.6
BONAS ...eviiieeieeceeeee et 10,000 15,000 10,000
Long-termdebt........cccovriininiiiecne 26 431 398

* Accrued retirement and severance benefis....... 669 864 743
Officers' retirement allowance reserve ........... 1,124 1,055 1,171
Other fixed liabilities .........ocvvevrerisiiiiiniiinns 545 527 644
TOTAL LIABILITIES:.........ovsmmesnasannnes . 69,332 35.6 72,770  36.7 75,166  38.1
(Minority Interests)
MINOTItY INTEIESES ....vvvvevi e nerre e ereeeere e sesnes 14,139 7.2 13,315 6.7 14,952 7.6
(Shareholders' Equity)

Common STOCK ...vvvveeeverenerr e s 23,628 12.1 23,626 11.9 23,626 12.0

Capital SUIPIUS.......ocvevierrererrr e sree e e e 22,961 11.8 22,959 11.6 22,959 11.6

Earmed SUIPIUS .....cccevveerererecree e v eve oo 74,760 38.3 63,343 31.9 68,584 34.7

Difference on revaluation.............ccoueeniiiiennn, (11,766) (6.0) - - (11,766) (6.0)

Other valuation differences of securities................. 1,374 0.7 1,213 0.6 1,643 08

Foreign currency translation adjustment................. 582 0.3 1,145 0.6 2,320 1.2

Treasury StOCK. ... (69) - - - (62) -

Total Shareholders' EQuUity......c..ceesernnrenisens 111,470 572 112,288 56.6 107,304 54.3

Total Liabilities, Minority Interests and '
Shareholders’ Equity 194,942 100.0 198,374 100.0 197,424 _100.0




Interim Consolidated Results = September 30,2002 -

(2) Consolidated Statements of Income

(in millions of yen, rounded down)

Current Interim Period  Frior Interim Period Prior Fiscal Year
(April 1, 2002 to (April 1, 2001 to {April 1, 2001 to
September 30, 2002)  September 30, 2001) March 31, 2002)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Net SaleS....ccccorerrrerrrrerrscesrareesrsmessessonssrsressssanss 113,850 100.0 110,321 100.0 227,930 100.0
COoSt Of SAES c..cnreceeeerrcre e nraes s e s 63,184 55.5 66,274 60.1 137,063 60.1
Gross Profit ........... . RN 50,666 445 44,046 39.9 90,866 39.9
Selling, General and Administrative
Expenses 37,418 32.9 32,861 29.8 70,101 30.8
Operating Income ... 13,247 11.6 11,184 10.1 20,764 9.1
Non-operating INCoOme........ccurmiensecrerneciseninens 856 0.8 1,060 1.0 2,056 0.9
Interest iNCOMEe ...ccccvvvieiiceciienire e 242 294 526
Dividend received.........ccceceeicieiniinninecennencnan, 87 - -
Rental inCome.......ccccevecvererce e 157 178 336
Investment income applied by the equity
11111 3o SR OO R TUO ST RRURO 215 154 381
OhET o 153 432 811
Non-operating EXpenses......c.ccccueeerercesreesnesonenss 578 0.5 456 04 828 0.4
Interest EXpPeNSE ....covvrerrerrerrener et e 202 356 623
Loss on foreign currency exchange rate........ 281 - -
Other non-operating eXpenses ........ccccevveenn. 93 99 205

Recurring Income.........c.coceeeeerrersncsnirsonsans 13,525 11.8 ' 11,789 10.7 21,992 - 9.6
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(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year
(April 1, 2002 to (April 1, 2001 to (April 1, 2001 to
September 30, 2002) _ September 30, 2001) March 31, 2002)
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Extraordinary INCOME ........ccouvmerneersensensssessenscsiserans 338 0.3 380 0.3 1,982 0.9
Gain on sale of fixed assets .........cccoeererinnrennnnes 129 251 566
Gain on sale of‘ investments in securities............... 126 109 109
Gain on sale of equities of affiliated companies..... - - 533
Gain on liquidation of affiliated companies............. - - 500
Joint venture compensation ...........ccoeernncnnninnnn, - - 136
Gain on transfer of insurance business.................. = — 95
Transfer from allowance for doubtful receivables... 82 20 40
Extraordinary LOSS...cesctsesenransns cererrrreranrncannens 968 0.9 1,563 1.4 3,480 15
Loss on sale of fixed assets..........cceceviriiiicninn, 14 90 154
Loss on disposal of fixed assets........ceceevevecvrnrane 882 609 1,127
Extraordinary retirement payment...........ccoeeveeenns - oo 265
lég:(s)cci);ﬁc;ipltal investment in movie investment a 265 265
Settlement MONeY .......ccocovvniicrincinein i - - 260
Loss on sale of investments in securities............. 2 - 35
Loss on disposal of affiliated companies.............. - 52 80
Loss on write-down of investments in securities ........... 69 350 1,153
Lo§§ on write-dovyn of investments in equities of ) ) 10
affiliated COMPANIES .. vvvvrvvvsernvessssnnsssenniseie s
Losson ke down o uaranes money - o
Increase in allowance for doubtful receivables ............ - 31 33
Net Income before Income Taxes............... 12,895 11.3 10,606 9.6 20,493 9.0
EntErpITSe Taxes e 5589 49 3636 33 8197 36
Tax Adjustments...........cccreenne (361)  (0.3) 1,016 0.9 647 0.3
Minority Interests ......c.ccoveeininscrsncnsensrserenne 593 0.5 389 0.4 1,005 0.4

Net income (Loss)............ teressesiaene S 7,074 6.2 5,564 5.0 10,643 4.7
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(3) Consolidated Statements of Retained Earnings

Millions of Yen, Rounded Down

Current interim

Prior interim

period period Prior fiscal year
April1,2002to  April 1,2001 to  April 1, 2001 to
September 30, September 30, March 31, 2002
2002 2001
Amount Amount Amount

{Capital Surplus)

I. Con_soll_dated Capital Surplus at the Beginning of the 22,959 22,959 22,959
Period:

II. Increase in Consolidated Capital Surplus: 1 - -
Increase in retained earnings by exercise of rights to 1 ) i
subscribe for new shares .......cccovnnnn .,

iil. Consolidated Retained Earnings at the End of the Period.. 22,961 22,959 22,959

(Earned Surplus)

I. Con_solidated Earning Surplus at the Beginning of the 68,584 58,706 58,706
g 4 o« U

II. Increase in Earned Surplus: 7,074 5,564 11,539
NELINCOME oot e e e 7,074 5,564 10,643
Increase in earning surplus by a capital increase by
allocation of shares of consolidated subsidiary to third - - 895
PAMY..eoerirrerirerevererereresssestesesss et sessaesa e sensessssssssssnssssssssessssans

II. Decrease in Earned Surplus: 897 927 1,661
Cash diVIAeNd.........ccocveeerrerresre e s 733 . 733 1,466
Bonus to offiCers.....ccevvcrreenncii 164 194 194

IV . Consolidated Earned Surplus at the End of the Period..... 74,760 63,343 68,584




(4) Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Millions of Yen, Rounded Down

Current interim Prior interim
period period Prior fiscal year
April 1, 2002 to April 1,2001to  April 1, 2001 to
September 30, September 30, March 31, 2002
2002 2001
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income before tax adjustments .......ccccccvrevvenincinnnes 12,895 10,606 20,493
Depreciation........cccoer it e 3,126 3,085 6,504
Amortization of consolidated reconciliation account ......... 2 27 57
{Decrease) increase in allowance for doubtful
receivables ..o e 219 (180) (781)
(Decrease) increase in accrued bonus ........c.occccvevvrnveennn. - (1,895) (1,895)
(Decrease) increase in accrued retirement and
severance benefits........cccoccvvrenneninirinren e (74) (126) (247)
(Decrease) increase in estimated liability for retirement
gratuities 10 offiCers.......c.vvirvmnnnii i, (46) (25) 91
Interest and dividend inCOME........ccccvrriirieeciiiiicnccece (329) (378) (595)
Interest eXPeNnSe ..o 202 356 623
Foreign exchange gain (loss) 218 (18) (184)
Gain (loss) on sale of marketable securities - (2 (51)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets 882 609 1,127
Equity in earnings (loss) in non-consolidated
subsidiaries and affiliated companies accounted for by (215) (154) (381)
the equity method
(Gain) loss on sale of fixed assets (115) (160} (412)
(Gain) loss on sale of investments in securities (124) (109) (607)
Loss on write-down of investments in securities 69 350 1,163
Decrease (increase} in notes and accounts
receivable—trade 6,324 3,466 2,337
Decrease (increase) in inventories (2,192) (1,695) 372
I?r(;réa:se (decrease) in notes and accounts payable— (1,218) (2,918) (1,732)
Increase (decrease) in consumption tax payable 85 (31) (66)
Payment of bonus to officers (200) (230} (230)
Other (4,113) 6,312 6,756
Subtotal 15,397 16,886 32,342
Amount of interest and dividends received 328 382 698
Amount of interest paid (203) (390) (646)
‘Amount of income and other taxes paid (5,804) (3,321) (5,826)
Net cash provided by operating activities 9,719 13,556 26,568
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Millions of Yen, Rounded Down

Current interim Prior interim
period period Prior fiscal year
April 1, 2002 to April 1,2001 to  April 1, 2001 to
September 30, September 30,  March 31, 2002
2002 2001
. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Payments for deposit in time deposits (539) (164) (3,820)
Proceeds from withdrawal from time deposits 1,056 1,982 5,552
Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 24 - -
Payments for acquisition of property, plant and (4,218) (2,086) (5.977)
equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 648 406 1,133
Payments for acquisition of investments in securities (999) (598) (1,998)
Proceeds from sale of investments in securities 367 340 3,880
:l?ggiw;;:isefsor acquisition of shares in consolidated (972) (57) (57)
Payments for furnishing loans receivabie (838) (5,231) (10,528)
Proceeds from collection of loans receivable 5,185 113 5,209
Other (524) (801) (209)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (810) (6,996) (6,815)
lll. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable (1,222) (7,803) (7,608)
Proceeds from furnished long-term loans payable - 1,000 1,000
Payments for repayment of long-term loans payable (802) (4,063) (7,187)
Payments for redemption of bonds - - (5,000)
Proceeds from issuing stocks 3 - -
Proceeds from minority shareholders' subscription - - 1,692
Payments for acquisition of treasury stocks (6} - -
Proceeds from sale of treasury stocks - 98 96
Amount of cash dividends paid (733} (733) (1,466)
Amount of cash dividends paid to minority shareholders (231) (196) (287)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (2,993) (11,697) (18,760)
v. Excpange Adjustment for Cash and Cash (899) 205 1,303
quivalents
V. get !ncrease (Decrease) in Cash and Cash 5,016 (4,932) 2,205
quivalents
VL. g:rsig ca'md Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the 45,005 41,136 41,136
Vil. Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents Resulting . 173 1.573
from Inclusion in the Scope of Consolidation ’
Vill. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 50,021 36,378 45,005
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I . Important Information Constituting the Basis of Preparation

of Interim Financial Statements

1. Information Concerning
Consolidation

(1) Consolidated subsidiaries:
A total of 27 subsidiaries are included in the
scope of consolidation. Their names are not
listed here, but are available in Section 1.
"Information on the Bandai Group."

Unifive Co., Lid. was merged by Banpresto Co., Lid.
and B.G. TOYS & ENTERTAIMENT GmbH was
liquidated during the previous fiscal year so that these
companies were removed from the scope of
consalidation.

the Scope of

(2) Unconsolidated subsidiaries:

16 of the Company's subsidiaries, including
Bandai Channel Co. Ltd., are excluded from the
scope of consolidation because total assets,
total sales and total net income (corresponding
to equity therein), and total retained earnings
(corresponding to equity therein) for each
company would not have a material impact on
the interim consolidated financial statements.

2. Information Concerning Application of the
Equity Method

(1) Application of equity method:
2 affiliated companies are accounted for by the
equity method: Happinet Corp. and Sotsu
Agency Co., Ltd.

(2) Unconsolidated subsidiaries and

affiliated companies to which equity
method was not applied:
The equity method was not applied to 16 non-
consolidated subsidiaries and the affiliated
company K.K. Maxim Hokkaido because such
treatment would have only an immaterial impact
on the Group’s consolidated net income and
consolidated retained earnings and they are
insignificant.

3. Information Concerning the Interim Period
Ending Dates for Consolidated Subsidiaries
(1) Consolidated Subsidiaries with Interim
Period End of September 30:
Banpresto Co., Ltd., Bandai Networks Co.,
Ltd. and Banpresoft Co., Ltd.

(2) Consolidated subsidiaries with Interim
Period End of August 31:
Sunrise Inc., Megahouse Corp., Banalex Corp.,
Bandai Visual Co., Lid., Seika Co., Lid., Yutaka
Co., Ltd., Bandai Logipal Inc., Bec Co., Lid.,
Seeds Co., Ltd., Plex Co., Ltd., Banwave Co.,
Ltd.and Sunlink Co., Ltd.

(3) Consolidated subsidiaries with Interim
Period End of July 31: _
Antpresto Co., Ltd. and Bandai Automobile Co.,

Ltd. .

(4 Consolidated subsidiaries with Interim
Period End of June 30:
BANDAI AMERICA INC., BANDAI

ENTERTAINMENT INC., BANDAI UK. LTD.,,
BANDAI ESPANA S.A., BANDAI (H.K) CO.,
LTD., BANDAI INDUSTRIAL CO. LTD., BANDAI
S.A., BANDAI PTE. LTD., BANPRESTO (H.K\)
LTD. and BHK TRADING LTD.

Because the interim period end date for
consolidated purposes and those for the above
subsidiaries are within three months, the
financial statements for the above companies
are used as a basis for consolidation.
Statements are adjusted for material dealings
taking place between such individual companies’
interim period end dates and the consolidated
interim period end date.

4. Information Concerning Accounting Policies
(1) Significant valuation basis and method
of assets
(i) Marketable securities:
Bonds to be heid to maturity:
Stated at amortized cost

Other securities:

Securities with market values:

+ Stated at market value using, among
others, market prices on interim period
end dates. (Valuation differences are
reflected directly in shareholders' equity
and cost of sale is calculated through
the moving average method).

Securities without market values:
+ Stated at cost based on the moving
average method.

(i) Derivative trading:
Stated using market price method.

(iii) Inventories:
The Company and domestic consolidated

subsidiaries:
Stated at cost under the gross average

method.

Overseas consolidated subsidiaries:
Generally stated at the lower of cost or
market, under the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method.




(2) Significant Depreciation Methods for:
() Property, plant and equipment:

The Company and domestic consolidated

subsidiaries:
» Generally the declining balance method
is used.

* However, for buildings (excluding
equipment attached thereto) acquired on
or after April 1, 1998, depreciation is
determined by the straight-line method.

»  Useful life of buildings and structures is 2
to 50 years.

Overseas consolidated subsidiaries:
Generally the straight-line method, using
estimated useful life of building and
structures of 5 to 50 years.

(i) Intangible fixed assets:
The straight-line method is used. Useful life of
software used internally is 2 to 5 years.

(3) Significant Basis of Recognition for Provisions
(i) Allowance for doubtful receivables:
In order to be prepared for potential losses due
to bad debts, historical credit loss ratios are used
for ordinary receivables.

Uncollectible amounts are recorded based on
individual consideration of the account's
potential for collection for receivables clearly at risk
and receivables from companies under bankruptcy
or reorganization processes.

(i) Accrued retirement and severance benefits:

To prepare for retirement and severance
benefits to employees, an amount considered to
have accrued as of the end of the consolidated
interim period in accordance with estimated
retirement benefit obligations and pension
assets as of the ending date of the current fiscal
year is recorded.

Actuarial gain/loss is amortized in equal amounts
over 10 years from the following consolidated
fiscal year (within the average remaining period
of service for affected employees).

(iiiy Officers’ retirement allowance reserve:
The Company and domestic consolidated
subsidiaries record the amounts payable in
accordance with their internal rules if all directors
and corporate auditors would have retired at the
end of the interim period.

(4) Significant Accounting Policies for
Translation of Assets and Liabilities into
Japanese Currency:

Receivables and payables denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at spot

exchange rates prevailing at each consolidated
interim period end, and resulting gains or losses
are included in income.

Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries
are translated at spot exchange rates prevailing
at each interim period end while revenues and
expenses of the same are translated at the
average rates for the period. The differences
resulting from such translation are reported in
“Minority Interests” and Foreign Currency
Translation Adjustment,” a separate component in
Total Shareholders' Equity.

(5) Significant Accounting Policies for Lease
Transactions:
The Company and consolidated subsidiaries account
for financing lease transactions other than those in
which titles to leased property are transferred to
lessees by applying thereto such accounting
treatment as is applicable to ordinary lease
transactions.

(6) Significant Accounting Policies for Hedging:

() Accounting for hedginag:
The Company used deferred hedge accounting.

The allocation method is used for forward
exchange contracts when appropriate, and
special accounting treatment is used for interest
swaps when appropriate.

(i) Hedging instruments and hedged items:
Hedging instruments: forward exchange
contracts.

Hedged items: liabilities as well as scheduled
transactions denominated in foreign currencies,
and interest on borrowings.

(i) Hedging policies:
For the purpose of reducing risks arising from
fluctuations in exchange rates and interest rates
involved in operational and financing activities.

(iv) Method of assessing the effectiveness of hedging:
The effectiveness of a hedging transaction is in

principal determined by comparing the
cumulative change in the cash flows or market
movement of the hedged item and that of the
hedging instrument from the start of hedging to
the time of assessing the effectiveness thereof.

(7) Other Significant Information Concerning
the Preparation of Interim Consolidated
Financial Statements

(i) Accounting treatment of consumption tax: ]
Consumption tax is accounted for separately and
is not included in each account.

(it Treatment of reduction reserve through
appropriation of earnings:
Taxes due and tax adjustments for the

consolidated interim period are recorded at
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amounts based on the estimated use of the
reduction reserve through the appropriation of
earnings for the period.

Scope of Cash and Cash Equivalents in the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand,
deposits on demand, and short-term, highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months or less
at the date of acquisition that are readiy
convertible to cash and cash equivalents and are
subject to only insignificant risk of changes in value.




. Changes in Display Methods

(Interim consolidated P/L statements)

Dividends received

Dividends received, which had been displayed as part of “other” non-operating income in the interim
consolidated P/L statements until the six-month period ended September 30, 2001, exceeded 10% of
the total for non-operating income in the interim consolidated P/L statements. As such, a change has
been made in that this amount will be listed in the category “Dividend received.” The amount of
dividends received included in “other” non-operating income in the interim consolidated P/L statement
for the six-month period ended September 30, 2001 was 83 million yen.

II. Additional Information

(Accounting for liquidation of treasury stock, legal reserves, etc.)

From the six-month term ended September 30, 2002, Bandai is applying the “Accounting Standard for
Liquidation of Treasury Stock and Legal Reserves” (Corporate Accounting Standards No.1). This
change will not affect profits and losses for the six-month term ended September 30, 2002.

As a result of revisions to the regulations relating to interim financial statements, etc., the
“Shareholders’ Equity” segment of the interim balance sheet was created based on the regulations
relating to interim financial statements, etc., following the revisions.

Furthermore, data for the end of the prior interim consolidated period and for the end of the prior fiscal
year are shown based on new categorizations after these revisions.




-
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IV. Notes

Notes to Interim Consolidated Balance Sheets

Millions of Yen, Rounded Down
As of As of

SeptZ%molzaer 30, Sep;%r(r;?er 30, Marcr'?;f,fzooz
1. Accumulated Depreciation of Property, Plant
and Equipment .........ccccveeieieceer e 39,871 37,732 40,565
2. Assets/Liabilities Offered as Securities
Assets
Cash and time deposits ........c.ccoeceneeirnninnens 80* 80* 80*
Buildings and structures .......c.ccccoveniieinnene 326 358 407
Land 745 745 924
TOtal .o 1,152 1,183 1,412

* These amounts are offered as security upon acceptance of the guarantees of payments.

Secured liabilities

Short-term bank loans .........cccccoevevernecreenenns 52 49 82
Long-term debt ......ccoovenieii e - 52 173
Total oo 52 . 101 256
3. CA-}uarantee Obligations and Quasi-Guarantee
cts

Company Name

Suniink Co., Ltd. ..c.oooiierieeee e, - 545 -
(including 145%)
K.K. Maxim Hokkaido ..........cccoeevrenieenn. 160* 160* 160*
Total oo 160 705 160
*These amounts are covered by quasi-guarantee acts (submission of management directive
memorandums).

4. Treatment of notes due at the end of the interim period and the end of the fiscal year.

For treatment of notes due at the end of the interim period and the end of the fiscal year, the settlement of
notes have been processed as of the day of exchange. As each end of the prior interim period the prior fiscal
year was a financial holiday, the two accounts below have been included in notes due.

Notes and accounts receivable - trade................. - 600 546
Notes and accounts payable - trade.........cc.c....... - 55 199
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5. Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are included in “Other” in current assets and consequently the Company holds CP as
pledged assets. The market values thereof at each end of the interim periods and the end of the prior fiscal
year were as follows:

Bookvalue .o, - 6,997 9,996
Marketvalue ...........ccccceeieveievrereiiiiiiier e, - 6,998 9,998
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(Notes to Interim Consolidated Statements of Income) :
(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim Prior interim

period period Prior fiscal year
April 1, 2002 to April1,2001 o April 1, 2001 to
September 30, September 30,  March 31, 2002

2002 2001

Major Components of Selling, General and

Administrative Expenses
Advertisement eXPense.........ccocvvvervecieeriienrecninen. 10,473 8,903 20,410
Compensation to officers and employee
salaries and benefits ......c.occvevcvnrinrreeeiiiinnnnnn, 8,022 6,859 14,176
Increase in allowance for accrued retirement and
severance benefits........coeeeceeveereeieee e, 285 228 394
Increase in allowance for officers' retirement
AlIOWENCE TESEIVE ..o e e oo 128 65 224
Research and development expense .................. 6,772 6,288 14,310
Increase in allowance for doubtful receivables .... 466 245 397

(Notes to Interim Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows)
{In millions of yen, rounded down)
Current interim Prior interim
period period Prior fiscal year
April 1, 2002 t0  April 1,2001to  April 1, 2001 to
September 30, September 30, March 31, 2002

2002 2001

Relationship between cash and cash equivalents

at the end of the interim period and the amounts of

accounts on the interim consolidated balance sheet
Cash and time deposits ........c...occevrevvieeciieniciie e, 46,893 33,086 39,106
Marketable securities .......ccccovevvrveerniieniscirne e, 6,007 4,620 4,382

Total ..o 52,901 37,707 43,489

Time deposits with maturities exceeding three (2,869) (3,307) (3,458)
MONEAS Lo e et e
Current maturities of bonds to be held to maturity 9) (21) (24)
Repurchase agreements (“Other current assets”) ... - 1,999 4,999
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccooeiirriiiiiiiniinnnnns 50,021 36,378 45,005
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@ Information by Segment

1. Information by Business Area

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current Interim Period

April 1, 2002 to September 30, 2002

Elimination
Toys and Media Other Total or Al Consolidated
Amusement Group
(1)Net Sales:
Net sales
(1) Sales to outside i
" customers 98,188 12,816 2,845 113,850 113,850
(2) Inter-segment sales or i
transfers 101 353 3,619 4,074 (4,Q74)

Total 98,289 13,170 6,465 117,924 (4,074) 113,850
Operating expenses 87,863 10,096 6,091 104,050 (3,448) 100,602
Operating income 10,426 3,074 373 13,873 (626) 13,247

{In millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Interim Period
April 1, 2001 to September 30, 2001
Toys and _ Elimination )
Amusement Media Other Total gr All Consolidated
roup
(1) Net Sales:
Net sales
(1) Sales to outside
customers 93,232 13,879 3,209 110,321 - 110,321
(2) Inter-segment sales or )
transfers 257 204 3,229 3,691 (3,691)

Total 93,490 14,083 6,438 114,012 (3,691) 110,321
Operating expenses 84,792 11,264 6,313 102,370 (3,234) 99,136
Operating income 8,697 2,818 125 11,641 (456) 11,184

{in millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Fiscal Year
April 1, 2001 to March 31, 2002
Toys and ' Elimination _
Amusement Media Other Total cc;r Al Consolidated
roup
( I)Net Sales:
Net sales
(1) Sales to outside i
customers 193,264 28,162 6,503 227,930 227,930
{(2) Inter-segment sales or
transfers 510 411 6,317 7,239 (7,239) |

Total 193,774 28,574 12,820 235,169 (7,239) 227,930
Operating expenses 176,827 23,818 12,663 213,309 (6,143) 207,165
Operating income 16,946 4,756 157 21,860 (1,095) 20,764
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Notes: 1 The “business area” classification is in accordance with the classification adopted for internal
management purposes.

2 Main products of each business area

(1) Toys and amusement area: toys, models, candy toys, toys for vending machines, children's
apparel and household goods, stationery, game machines, game software, amusement
equipment and prize items, operation of amusement facilities, network content, etc.

(2) Media area: visual software, animation, etc.

(3) Other areas: transportation and warehousing of products, maintenance and sale of
automobiles, leasing, real estate management, printing, etc.

3 Of operating expenses, the unallocatable amounts included in "elimination or all group” were 788
million yen for the current interim period, 700 million yen for the prior interim period and 1.428
billion yen for the prior fiscal year. Main components of these amounts include expenses
incurred in the Company's general affairs and other administrative sections.
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2. Information by Place-of-Business Segment

{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current Interim Period
April 1, 2002 to September 30, 2002

Elimination
Japan | America | Europe Asia Total or All Consolidated
Group
(I)Net Sales:
Net sales
(1) Sales to outside )
customers 95,672 12,244 4,892 1,040 | 113,850 113,850
(2) Inter-segment sales or i )
transfers 1,748 326 10,275 | 12,349 | (12,349)

Total 97,420 12,570 4,892 | 11,316 | 126,200 | (12,349) 113,850
Operating expenses 85,605 11,508 4182 | 10,940 | 112,237 | (11,635) 100,602
Operating income 11,815 1,061 710 375 13,962 (714) 13,247

(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Interim Period
April 1, 2001 to September 30, 2001
Elimination
Japan | America | Europe Asia Total gr Al Consolidated
roup
(I )Net Sales:
Net sales
(1) Sales to outside i
customers 91,835 12,928 5,008 549 | 110,321 110,321
(2) Inter-segment sales or i i
transfers 1,470 206 8,421 10,098 | (10,098)

Total 93,306 13,134 5,008 8,970 | 120,419 | (10,098) 110,321
Operating expenses 83,481 12,056 4,376 8,720 | 108,635 (9,498) 99,136
Operating income 9,824 1,077 632 249 | 11,784 (599) 11,184

(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Fiscal Year
April 1, 2001 to March 31, 2002
Elimination
Japan | America | Europe Asia Total or All Consolidated
Group
(I)Net Sales:
Net sales
{3) Sales to outside _
customers 187,271 27,549 12,084 1,024 | 227,930 227,930
(4) Inter-segment sales or i i
transfers 3,560 792 18,983 | 23,336 | (23,336)

Total 190,831 28,341 12,084 | 20,008 | 251,266 | (23,336) 227,930
Operating expenses 174,158 26,148 10,134 19,300 | 229,742 | (22,577) 207,165
Operating income 16,672 2,193 1,949 708 21,523 (758) 20,764 3
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Notes: 1. Method of Classification of Countries and Areas by Segment and Main Countries Belonging to

Each Segment
(1) Classification of countries and areas by segment is based on geographical proximity.
(2) Main countries or areas included in each segment

(i) America: the United States, Canada

(iy Europe: France, the United Kingdom, Spain

(i} Asia: Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand

Of operating expenses, the unallocatable amounts included in "elimination or all group” were 788
million yen for the current interim period, 700 million yen for the prior interim period and 1.428
billion yen for the prior fiscal year. Main components of these amounts include expenses incurred
in the Company's general affairs and other administrative sections.
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3. Foreign Sales

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

[ - Current Interim Period -
April 1, 2002 to September 30, 2002
America Europe Asia Total
(1) Net Foreign Sales: .................J 12,814 5,119 2914 20,848
(II)Net Consolidated Sales: ....... - - - 113,850
(1) Ratio of net foreign sales to
net consolidated sales: ......... 11.2% 4.5% 2.6% 18.3%
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Interim Period
April 1, 2001 to September 30, 2001
America Europe Asia Total
(1) Net Foreign Sales: ................. 13,092 5,063 3,487 21,644
(II'}Net Consolidated Sales: ....... - - - 110,321
(IT) Ratio of net foreign sales to
net consolidated sales: ......... 11.9% 4.6% 3.2% 19.6%
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Prior Fiscal Year
April 1, 2001 to March 31, 2002
America Europe Asia Total
(1)} Net Foreign Sales: ................. 28,074 12,198 6,802 47,076
(II) Net Consolidated Sales: ....... - - - 227,930
(I0) Ratio of net foreign sales to
net consolidated sales: ......... 12.3% 5.4% 3.0% 20.7%

Notes: 1. Net foreign sales are defined as total net sales by the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries in countries and areas other than Japan.
2. Method of Classification of Countries and Areas by Segment and Main Countries Belonging to

Each Segment

(1) Classification of countries and areas by segment is based on geographical proximity.

(2) Main countries or areas included in each segment

(i) America: the United States, Canada

(i) Europe: France, the United Kingdom, Spain

(iii) Asia; Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand, South Korea, Australia
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(@ Notes Related to Lease Transactions

1. Lessee Side

(1) Finance lease transactions other than those in which titles to leased property are transferred to
lessees.

(i) Amounts corresponding to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and interim period (year)-
end balance of leased property
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Current Interim Period (ended September 30, 2002)

Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances
and fixtures Other Software Total
Amount corresponding 83 17 488 290

to acquisition cost
Amount corresponding
to accumulated 168 7 309 484
depreciation

Amount equivalent to
interim period-end 115 10 179 305
balance

Prior Interim Period (ended September 30, 2001)

Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances
and fixtures Other Software Total
Amount corresponding 199 3 523 700

to acquisition cost
Amount corresponding
to accumulated 88 - 280 369
depreciation

Amount equivalent to
interim period-end 110 - 242 353
balance

Prior Fiscal Year (ended March 31, 2002)

Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances , '
and fixtures Other Software Total
Amount corresponding 305 13 455 794

to acquisition cost
Amount corresponding
to accumulated 197 8 264 470
depreciation

Amount equivalent to
year-end balance

127 5 180 323

Note: Amounts corresponding to acquisition costs are calculated inclusive of assumed interest expense
because the ratio of the total balance of unaccrued iease rent to the total balance of property,
plant and equipment at the end of the interim period (fiscal year) is small.
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(i) Amount corresponding to the balance of unaccrued lease rent at the end of the interim period
{fiscal year).

{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Payable within one year 150 138 147
Payable after one year - 154 214 176
Total 305 353 323

Note: Amounts corresponding to the balance of unaccrued lease rent at the end of the interim period (year) are
calculated inclusive of assumed interest expense because the ratio of the total balance of unaccrued
lease rent to the total balance of property, plant and equipment at the end of the interim period (year) is
small.

(i) Lease rent paid and the amount corresponding to depreciation

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Lease rent paid 85 73 161
Amount corresponding to 85 73 161

depreciation

(iv) Computation of the amount corresponding to depreciation

Depreciation is determined by the straight-line method using lease periods for useful lives and
zero for residual values.

(2) Operating lease transactions.

Unaccrued lease rent

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Payable within one year 262 288 244
Payable after one year 755 376 235

Total 1,018 665 479
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2. Lessor Side

(1) Finance lease transactions other than those in which titles to leased property are transferred to
lessees.

(i) Acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and interim period (year)-end balance of leased
property included in fixed assets

Current Interim Period (ended September 30, 2002) (In millions of yen, rounded down)

Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances
and fixtures Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 791 47 64 903
Accumulated
depreciation 172 14 12 200
Interim period-end
balance 618 32 52 703
Prior Interim Period (ended September 30, 2001)
Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances
and fixtures Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 743 69 24 837
Accumulated
depreciation 337 3 19 390
Interim period-end
balance 405 35 5 446
Prior Fiscal Year (ended March 31, 2002)
Property, plant and equipment Intangible fixed assets
Tools, appliances
and fixtures Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 551 77 36 665
Accumulated
depreciation 107 36 7 151
Year-end balance 444 41 28 514

(i) Amount cbrresponding to the balance of unearned lease rent at the end of the interim period
(fiscal year).

{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Payable within one year 203 158 148
Payable after one year 588 366 449
Total 792 524 598

(Note)} Amount corresponding to the balance of unearned lease rent at the end of the interim period (year) is
caleulated inclusive of assumed interest income because the ratio of the total balance of unearned
lease rent and the total estimated remaining values to the total balance of trade receivables at the end
of the interim period (year) is small.
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(i} Lease rent received and depreciation

{in millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Lease rent received 93 106 100
Depreciation 83 89 81

{2) Operating lease transactions

Unearned lease rent

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to

September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March 31, 2002
Payable within one year 1 18 12
Payable after one year - 17 12
Total 1 36 25

ra
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@ Marketable Securities

1. Bonds Held to Maturity with Market Values
{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year

As of September 30, 2002 As of September 30, 2001 As of March 31, 2002

B;I;r:e h\%ﬁ? Difference BSaLaBr:e %:bzl Difference Bg;n;e %:ﬁzt Difference
Govemment and Local

9 9 - 9 9 - 9 9

Govermnment Bonds, efc.......]
Corporate Bonds ..............] - - - - - - - - -
1017 =] S - -
Total 9 9 - 9 9 9 9

2. Other Securities with Market Values
{(In millions of yen, rounded down)

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year
As of September 30, 2002 As of September 30, 2001 As of March 31, 2002
Acggiss;iﬁon Bg:;n;e Ditference Acgzisstition Bsa:; necte Difference Acgiss;iﬁon Bgl;r::te Difference
StOCKS ..ot 3,003 5,784 2,780 3,108 5,689 2,580 2,866 6,131 3,265
Bonds 300 272 (27) 301 299 n 300 259 (40)
Government and
Local Government - - - - - - - -
Bonds, efc......cc.c...ee.
Corporate Bonds....... 300 272 27) 301 299 (1) 300 259 (40)
10](1]-" S - - - . - - - -
Other...cieereeee 219 204 (14) 537 520 (16) 217 215 (1
Total 3,523 6,262 2,738 3,946 6,509 2,562 | 3,384 6,606 3,222

Note:  Stocks and other securities with market values included in Other Securities were recognized 48 million yen for the
current interim period, 33 million yen for the prior interim period and 676 million yen for the prior fiscal year as
impairment losses. These were:

Stocks whose market value fell 50% or more: all stocks

Stocks whose market value fell between 30 and 50%(not inclusive): stocks for which no recovery is expected
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3. Principal Securities Not Valued at Market Value (Excluding Bonds Held to Maturity
with Market Values)
(In millions of yen, rounded down)
Current Interim Period {(ended September 30, 2002)

See Balance Sheet

(1) Bonds Held to Maturity 37
Unlisted bonds.........cc.coeevinncicicinicee 37

| (2) Other securities 6,616
Unlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks).......... 609
Unlisted bonds........cccocevvmveieeniiiricnecc e, 9
Medium-term Government Bond Fund................... 72

MMF e e e 5,925

CP et -

(3) Subsidiaries’ and affiliates’ stocks 2,708
Unlisted StockS ....ovvevieciiecieer e, 2,708

Prior Interim Period (ended September 30, 2001)

See Balance Sheet
(1) Bonds Held to Maturity 21
' Unlisted bONdS.........c.ccovervreeereeeeeeeeeeeeieseeens 21
(2) Other securities 5,273
Unlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks).......... 665
Unlisted bonds.........ccccvveeveeiniccniecniieeeee e, 9
Medium-term Government Bond Fund................... 1,148
MMEF e 3,450
O e -
(3) Subsidiaries’ and affiliates’ stocks 1,448
Unlisted StOCKS .....vvveeecreeecennece e 1,448

Prior Fiscal Year (ended March 31, 2002)

See Balance Sheet
(1) Bonds Held to Maturity 24
Unlisted bonds.........ccoeeiveeniiieieniieeecciieee 24
(2) Other securities 5,005
Unlisted stocks (excluding OTC stocks).......... 642
UNtsted BONAS........ovreeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeeseeeeee e, 5
Medium-term Government Bond Fund................... 1,018
MMPE L e 2,339
O e et 999
(3) Subsidiaries’ and affiliates’ stocks 2,013
Unlisted StoCKS ...ccovvieeeveiervier e 2,013
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@ Derivative Transactions

1. Derivative Transactions

(In millions of yen, rounded down)

(Cetr“gzgtsl';ﬁgrr?‘g;r?g Prior Interim Period Prior fiscal year
Type Transaction 2002) ’ {ended September 30, 2001) (ended March 31, 2002)
Market Valuation Market  Valuation Market Valuation
Amount Value Difference | AM0UNM Value Difference Amount Value Difference
Exchange : . - -
Currency contracts 719 s @
Options . - 606 (5) (5) - -
Interest Caps 700 . 700 . 8) 700 ®)
rate
Total . - - - (18) . (8)

Notes: ltems for which hedge accounting applies are excluded from disclosure.
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V. Production, Orders Received and Net Sales

1. Production

Production by business area segment during the current interim period is as follows:
{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Toys and amusement area 6,001 (30.8)%
Media area 5,962 (16.6)%
Other areas - -

Total 11,963 (24.4)%

Notes: 1. The above amounts are stated at manufacturing cost.

2. Fees for using rights of commercialization are included in the above amounts.
3. The above amounts were obtained after elimination of inter-business area transactions.

2. Orders Received

Orders received by business area segment during the current interim period are as follows:
{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Change Change
Orders from prior Order from prior

Received interim Backlog interim

period period

Toys and amusement area 621 126.0% 23 (12.9)%
Media area 3,498 21.3% 2,878 65.8%
Other areas - - - -
Total 4,119 30.4% 2,901 64.7%

Note: The above amounts were obtained after elimination of inter-business area transactions.

3. Net Sales

Net sales by business area segment during the current fiscal year are as follows:
(In millions of yen, rounded down)

r
o
Toys and amusement area 98,289 51%
Media area 13,170 (6.5)%
Other areas 6,465 0.4%
Elimination (4,074) (10.4)%
Total 113,850 3.2%

Note: Net sales by principal customer and the ratio thereof to total net sales are as foliows:

{In millions of yen, rounded down)

Customer Current interim period Prior interim period
: Amount Percent total Amount Percent total
Happinet Corp. - - 18,282 16.6%
Happinet JP Corp. 15,048 13.2% - -

Note: Happinet Corp. partitioned its toys business division and transferred it to Happinet JP
Corp. which is a 100 percent subsidiary of the company as of October 1, 2001.

In addition, the ratio of the net sales to Happinet Corp. on the total sales results for the
current interim period is recorded less than 10%.
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Bandai

Interim Non-Consolidated Results
Financial Summary

(April 1, 2002 to September 30, 2002)

i This document has been prepared as a guide to non-Japanese investors and contains forward-looking statements :
. that are based on management's estimates, assumptions and projections at the time of publication. A number of :
. factors could cause actual results to differ materially from expectations. This document is a translation of the
! Japanese fanguage original. !
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November 7, 2002

Financial Statements (Non-Consolidated)
For the interim period ended September 30, 2002

BANDAI CO., LTD. Stock Exchange: Tokyo Stock Exchange (TSE)
Stock Code: 7967 Head office: Tokyo, Japan
(URL http://www.bandai.co.jp)
Representative: Takeo Takasu
President and Chief Operating Officer
Person to contact: Yusuke Fukuda

Date of Meeting of the Board of Directors:

Interim dividends:
Date of interim dividends payment:

Adoption of unit-of-share:

General Manager, President’s Office
TEL:03-3847-5005

November 7, 2002

Yes

December 11, 2002

Yes (One unit:100 shares)

All data in millions of yen, rounded down, except
dividends, per-share amounts and percents.

1. Business Results for the Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002

(1) Non-Consolidated Operating Results

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)

Notes: 1)
Interim period ended September 30, 2002:
Interim period ended September 30, 2001:
Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002:
2) Changes in accounting procedure: none

Average number of outstanding shares during the fiscal period:

48,904,287 shares
48,902,703 shares
48,910,159 shares

Net Sales Operating Income Recurring Income
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 61,803 7.5% 5,708 26.9% 6,362 24.9%
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 57,493 (2.6)% 4,498 4.7% 5,093 2.6%
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 118,412 7,562 8,636
Net Income Net Income Per Share

Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 3,531 44.4% 7221 yen

Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 2,444 (51.1)% 49.99 yen

Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 4,303 87.99 yen

3) All percents represent changes compared with the prior interim period ended September 30, 2001.

(2) State of Dividends
Interim Dividend Annual Dividend
Per Share Per Share
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 15.00 yen -
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 15.00 yen -
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 - 30.00 yen
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(3) Non-Consolidated Financial Position (In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)
Shareholders’ . . .
Total Assets Equity Equity Ratio Equity Per Share
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2002 132,825 90,370 68.0% 1,847.92
Interim Period Ended September 30, 2001 142,552 98,241 68.9% 2,008.13
Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2002 130,018 87,788 67.5% 1,795.09
Notes: 1) Total number of issued shares at the end of the fiscal period:

Interim period ended September 30, 2002: 48,904,249 shares

Interim period ended September 30, 2001: 48,921,856 shares

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002: 48,904,854 shares

2) Total number of treasury stocks at the end of the fiscal period:

Interim period ended September 30, 2002: 18,633 shares

Interim period ended September 30, 2001: 26 shares

Fiscal year ended March 31, 2002: 17,028 shares

2. Fiscal Year 2002 Full Year Projections (April 1, 2002 - March 31, 2003)

(In millions of yen, rounded down-except where noted)

Net Sales Recurring Income Net Income

Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2003 120,000 10,800 6,000

Year-End Dividend Per Share Annual Dividend Per Share
15.00 yen ]

- 30.00 yen
Reference: Projected net income per share for fiscal year 2002 (Fiscal year ending March 31, 2003):  122.69 yen

Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2003

“Caution Relating to Results Projections”

The above projections are based on the information available to management at the time they are publicized, and estimates involving
uncertain factors thought likely to have an effect on future results. As such, they include various risks and uncertainties. Actual results
can differ materially from these projections for a variety of reasons, including changes in business environments and market trends.
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. Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Non-Consolidated Balance Sheet

Millions of Yen
Rounded Down, Except Where Noted

As of Sezpotggnber 30, As of Szp())tg:r?ber 30, As of March 31, 2002
(Assets) Amount % Amount % Amount %
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and time deposits ..........covueeene 20,424 13,175 8,619
Notes receivable ~ trade..........coevnne 3,519 3,897 2,865
Accounts receivable - trade............... 19,984 19,553 22,252
Marketable securities.........ocouvnvrnens, 2,002 2,000 2,001
INVENTOMES ....covvvveeieccciiiee e 2,482 2,656 1,991
Short-term loans receivable............... 1,555 7,627 11,431
Deferred tax assets — current............. 1,761 1,509 1,539
Other current assets ..., 4,766 5,275 5,098
Allowance for doubtful receivables .... (392) (149) (122)
Total Current Assets:............... 56,104 42.2 55,546 39.0 55,677 42.8
FIXED ASSETS: '
Property, plant and equipment.......... 24,056 18.1 43,699 30.6 23,166 17.8
Buildings and structures.................... 5,451 6,038 5,726
Tools, furniture and fixtures......c......... 3,723 3,340 3,454
Land......ocveonmieniiicienn i e 13,146 33,541 13,146
Other properties ......oovvvveerercinenecnn 1,734 779 838
Intangible fixed assets .....c..cocvvvvvenn.. 1,069 0.8 1,437 1.0 1,220 1.0
Investments and other assets 51,595 38.9 41,868 29.4 49,954 38.4
Investment in securities ........cccovvvevene 4,571 4,186 4,504
Investment in affiliated companies..... 32,248 31,482 31,372
Deferred tax assetS........covvinvcinnns 4,805 4,960 4,355
Deferred tax assets by revaluation.... 8,628 - 8,628
Other investments......coocee e vveiniiinnn. 2,594 1,477 2,102
Allowance for investment losses (824) - (600)
Allowance for doubtful receivables .... 427) (239) (408)
Total Fixed Assets: 76,721 57.8 87,005  61.0 74,340 57.2
TOTAL ASSETS 132,825 1000 142,552 100.0 130,018 100.0
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Millions of Yen
Rounded Down, Except Where Noted
As of As of

Septzrgggr 30, Septzg\g;er 30, Marc:;o, f 2002
Amount % Amount % Amount %
(Liabilities)
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes payable —trade ........ccoceevererinivennenne 2,937 7,257 4,708
Accounts payable—trade .........cccccecveennene 12,701 9,429 12,467
Current maturities of long-term debt............ 5,000 5,000 5,000
Accounts payable —other...........c.cccovvvenenen, 5,378 3,556 5,101
Accrued income taxes ........covev i, 2,646 594 1,472
Accrued consumption taxes .......c...cceeeeeeeen. 315 186 165
Other current liabilities.........cccocveveeincnnenee 2,173 1,924 1,986
Total Current Liabilities: ........ccoccevemncvecrrieraes 31,152 235 27,949 19.6 30,902 23.8
FIXED LIABILITIES:
BONAS ..coviiviiece e e 11,000 15,000 10,000
Accrued retirement and severance benefits.... 161 297 214
Officers' retirement allowance reserve ....... 493 444 485
Other fixed liabilities .......cccoevecerierviiiinennene 647 ‘618 627
Total Fixed Liabilities:........ccorercnircnrseineranas 11,302 8.5 16,361 115 11,327 8.7
TOTAL LIABLITIES: ........cocoevmemrneeee 42,455 32.0 44,310 31.1 42,229 32.5
(Shareholders’ Equity)
Common STOCK ..o.cvveviiiiincirece e 23,628 17.8 23,626 16.6 23,626 18.2
Capital suUrplus........eeeeeeveeeinirreee e 22,961 17.3 22,959 16.1 22,959 17.6
Ftned camogs gprprtec ol zage
Earned surplus ......cccccveermveniniic e 54,843 41.3 50,988 35.8 52,113 40.1
Earned surplus reserves .......cc.ccoennecinneens 1,645 1,645 1,645
Voluntary reServes.......ocevveevniiinnnnsiseennns 48,921 46,034 46,034
e oF 0 OO o 4278 3.308 4438
Difference on revaluation of land....................... (11,815) (9.0) - - {11,915) (9.2)
Other valuation differences of securities............. 923 0.7 667 0.4 1,067 0.8
Treasury stock (69) 0.1) - - (62) -
Total Sharéholder_s' Equity esesermasniaaeens 90,370 68.0 98,241 : '68.9 87,788 67.5
Bty e nd ST 132825 1000 142552 1000 130018 1000
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(2) Non-Consolidated Statement of Income

Millions of Yen
Rounded Down, Except Where Noted

Interim Period Interim Period Fiscal Year
April 1, 2002 to April 1, 2001 to April 1, 2001 to
September 30, 2002 September 30, 2001 March, 31, 2002
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Net Sales rarassssssasassanes 61,803 100.0 57,493 100.0 118,412 100.0
Cost Of SAUIES .. 36,476 59.0 36,928 64.2 76,157 64.3
Gross Profit ..... 25,327 41.0 20,564 35.8 42,255 35.7
eI 10619 318 16066 280 34693 293
Operating Income........ccueeenicrirensenns 5,708 9.2 4,498 7.8 7,562 6.4
Non-Operating Income 1,089 1.8 966 1.7 1,773 1.5
Non-Operating Expenses 434 0.7 371 0.6 699 0.6
Recurring In‘come ........................... 6,362 10.3 ' 5,093 8.9 8,636 7.3
Extraordinary income 120 0.2 14 - 983 0.8
Extraordinary Loss 709 1.2 1,150 2.0 2,517 2.1
Net Income before Taxes.......cccecuen..e. 5,773 9.3 3,957 8.9 7,101 6.0
Corporate Income, Inhabitant, and
Enterprise Taxes ......ccvcvvvvrennnene 2,810 45 761 1.3 1,761 1.5
Tax Adjustments ........cccceevecneeennn, (567) (0.9) 751 1.3 1,037 0.9
Net Income........ccvvcmerciissirmmssennnmsinnsns 3,531 57 2,444 4.3 ‘4,303 3.6
Profit or Loss Brought Forward 744 863 863
Interim Cash Dividend................... - - 733
Unappropriated Retained
Earnings at the End of the
Period ......c.ccceereenrersnmssisssncnssennanes 4,276 3,308 4,433
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I . Information Concerning Accounting Policies

(1) Valuation Basis and Methods for Assets:
() Marketable securities:

Bonds to be held to maturity:
Stated at amortized cost
method).

Shares of subsidiaries and affiliated companies:
Stated at cost based under the moving
average method.

Other securities: :

Securities with market values:

» Stated at market value using, among
others, market prices on the current
period end date (valuation differences
are reflected directly in shareholders'
equity and cost of sales is calculated
through the moving average method.).

Securities without market values:

» Stated at cost under the moving average
method.

{straight-line

(i) Inventories:

Stated at cost under the gross average
method.

(2) Depreciation Methods for Fixed Assets:

() Property, plant and equipment:
Declining balance method is used. Useful
life of buildings and structures is 3 to 50 years
and useful life of tools, furniture and fixtures is 2
to 20 years.

(i) Intangible fixed assets:
Straight-line method is used. Useful life of
software used internally is 5 years.

(3) Basis for Provisions:
(i) Allowance for doubtful receivables:
Ordinary receivables:
Historical credit loss ratios are used.

Risky receivables and receivables from companies

under bankruptcy or reorganization processes:
Uncollectible amounts are recorded based on
individual consideration of the account's
potential for collection.

(i) Allowance for investment losses:

To prepare for losses arising from declines in real
prices of associated companies’ shares not
subject to shrinkage loss treatment, an amount is
recorded according to the standards fixed by the
Company, by taking into consideration operating
performances and assets of the associated
companies.

(iiy Accrued retirement and severance benefits:
To prepare for retirement and severance benefits
to employees, an amount considered to have
accrued as of the end of the interim period in
accordance with estimated retirement benefit
obligations and pension assets as of the ending
date of the current fiscal year is recorded.

Actuarial gain/loss is amortized in equal amounts
over 10 years from the following fiscal year
(within the average remaining period of service
for affected employees).

(iv) Officers’ retirement allowance reserve:
Amounts payable are recorded in accordance
with internal rules if all directors and corporate
auditors would have retired at the end of the
interim period.

(4) Accounting Policies for Translation of

Assets and Liabilities into Japanese
Currency:
Receivables and payables denominated in
foreign currencies are ftranslated at spot
exchange rates prevailing at interim period end,
and resulting gains or losses are included in
income.

(5) Accounting Policies for Lease
Transactions:

Finance lease transactions other than those in which
it is accepted that ownership of leased property is
transferred to lessees are accounted for by applying
such accounting treatment as is applicable to
ordinary (operating) lease transactions.

(6) Other Significant Information Concerning
the Preparation of Interim
Non-Consolidated Financial Statements

(i) Accounting treatment of consumption tax:
Consumption tax is accounted for separately and
is not included in each account.

Unpaid consumption taxes and consumption
taxes received, upon setoff, are recorded as

accrued consumption taxes under current
liabilities.
(iy Treatment of reduction reserve through

appropriation of earnings:

Taxes due and tax adjustments for the current
interim period are recorded at amounts based on
the estimated use of the reduction reserve
through the appropriation of earnings for the
fiscal year.
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II . Additional Information

(Accounting for liquidation of treasury stock,
legal reserves, etc.)

From the six-month term ended September 30, 2002,
Bandai is applying the “Accounting Standard for
Liquidation of Treasury Stock and Legal Reserves”
(Corporate Accounting Standards No.1). This
change will not affect profits and losses for the
six-month term ended September 30, 2002.

As a result of revisions to the regulations relating to
interim financial statements, etc., the
“Shareholders’ Equity” segment of the interim
balance sheet was created based on the regulations
relating to interim financial statements, etc., following
the revisions. ' '

Furthermore, data for the end of the prior interim
period and for the end of the prior fiscal year are
shown based on new categorizations after these
revisions.
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II.Notes

(Notes to Interim Balance Sheet)

Millions of Yen
Rounded Down, Except Where Noted

As of As of As of
September 30, September 30,
2002 2001 March 31, 2002
1. Accumulated Depreciation of Property, Plant
and EquIpment .........cccoeieniine e, 21,075 19,528 20,488
2. Assets Offered as Securities
Cash and Time DepositsS ........cccoccvveeeveeecneennns 80 80 80
(Collateral for payment guarantees)
3 Guaranteed Obligations and
Quasi-Guarantee Acts
Obligations of the companies below
are guaranteed
Company Name
BANDAI INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. 4086 402 366
BANDAI ESPANA S.A. - 4 8
Sunlink Co., Ltd. - 545 .
(including 145%)
BANDAI AMERICA INC. : - 227 -
Total ..o 406 1,180 375

*These amounts are covered by quasi-guarantee acts (submission of management directive memorandums).

4. Notes maturing at the end of the interim period and the end of the fiscal year

For the treatment of notes maturing at the end of the interim period and the end of the fiscal year, the
settlement of notes held have been processed as of the day of exchange. As each of the ends of the prior
interim period and the prior consolidated fiscal year was a banking holiday, the notes then maturing were
included in the following items:

(In millions of yen)
Notes Receivable............ccoueee. . - 338 281
Notes Payable.........cccocvvverennnn, - 39 194

5. Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are included in  “Other” under current assets and consequently CP is held as
assets pledged as security. The market value thereof at each end of the interim periods and the end of the

prior fiscal year were as follows: {In millions of yen)
Book value ..o, - 6,997 9,996
Market value.........coccervverrrnennnn, - 6,998 9,998

6. Increase/decrease in the number of issued shares during current interim period

(Increase) ~

Type of issue: Exercise of rights to subscribe for new shares (stock option)
Date of issue: September 25, 2002

Number of issued shares: 1,000 shares

Issue prices: 3,724,000 yen

Capitalization of the amount: 1,862,000 yen
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Millions of Yen
Rounded Down, Except Where Noted

Interim Period Interim Period

April1,200210  April1,200110  , [iscal Year

April 1, 2001 to

Septzrgg;r 30, Sept;gngfr 30, March 31, 2002

1. Major components of Non-Operating Income

Interest iNCOMEe......coocviiiiviein e 20 17 32

Dividend iNCOME........ccceveeiieisiiee e 654 531 891

Rental income ..o eceee v 310 352 686
2. Major components of Non-Operating Expenses

Bond interest......ocoe v 174 225 431

Leased asset eXpense .......covvcreveevrcenneesienennnens 107 124 190
3. Major components of Extraordinary Income

Gain on sale of fixed assets........cceeveeereeenn. " - - 68

Gain on sale of affiliated company stock .......... - - 746

Gain on sale of investment in securities ........... 114 - -

Re'v_ersal of reserve for loss on liquidation of i i 163

affiliated companies ........c.cccveviccini e,

Reversal of allowance for doubtful receivables 6 14 5
4. Major components of Extraordinary Loss

Loss on retirement of fixed assets .................... 475 557 666

e AR : 265 265

Settlement Money .....ccovvev e, - - 19

Loss on sale of investment in securities ........... - - 35

Loss on liquidation of affiliated companies ....... - 52 52

Loss on valuation of investment in securities.... 8 264 825

Loss on valuation of guarantee money

AEPOSHE ..ot ) 12 27

Transfer to allowance for investment losses..... 224 - 600

Transfer to allowance for doubtful receivables . - - 26
5. Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment..........cccccoeeeee. 1,228 1,159 2,760

Intangible fixed assets...........cc.coocnviicricnne. 171 163 333
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(Notes Related to Lease Transactions)
®. Lease Transactions

1. Lessee Side

(1) Finance lease transactions other than those in which it is accepted that title to leased property are transferred to
lessees.

() Amounts corresponding to acquisition cost, accumulated depreciation and each interim period (fiscal
year)-end balance of leased property

Current Interim Period (Ended September 30, 2002)

. (intangible fixed
{Property, plant and equipment) is)
Toc:zaa}&;t)g?::es Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 380 - 340 721
Accumulated
depreciation 206 - 127 333
Balance 174 - 213 388
Prior Interim Period (Ended September 30, 2001)
' . (Intangible fixed
(Property, plant and equipment) )
Tozlzaiggﬂfgsces Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 528 63 235 826
Accumulated
depreciation 236 - 58 156 451
Balance : 291 4 79 375
Prior Fiscal Year (Ended March 31, 2002)
. (Intangible fixed
(Property, plant and equipment) asses)
Toﬂrs‘ai&%fg;es Other Software Total
Acquisition cost 464 56 315 836
Accumulated
depreciation 247 56 208 511
Balance ) 217 - 107 325

(Note) Amounts corresponding to acquisition costs are calculated inclusive of assumed interest expense because the ratio
of the total balance of property, plant and equipment at the end of the interim period (fiscal year) is small.

(ii} Amount corresponding to the balance of unaccrued lease rent at the end of interim period (fiscal year)
Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year
(ended September (ended September (ended March
30, 2002) 30, 2001) 31, 2002)
Payable within one year 146 146 132
Payable after one year 241 229 192
Total 388 375 325

(Note) Amounts corresponding to the balance of unaccrued lease rent at the end of the interim
period (fiscal year) are calculated inclusive of assumed interest expense because the
ratio of the total balance of unaccrued lease rent to the total balance of property, plant
and equipment at the end of the interim period (fiscal year) is small.
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(i) Lease rent paid and the amount corresponding to depreciation

Millions of Yen

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year
(ended September  (ended September (ended March
30, 2002) 30, 2001) 31, 2002)
Lease rent paid 79 84 160
Amount corresponding to
depreciation 79 84 160

(iv) Computation of the amount corresponding to depreciation

Depreciation is determined by the straight-line method using lease periods for useful lives and zero for
residual values.

2. Lessor Side
(1) Operating lease transactions

(i} Unaccrued lease rent

Millions of Yen

Current interim period Prior interim period Prior fiscal year
(ended September  (ended September {(ended March
30, 2002) 30, 2001) 31, 2002)
Payable within one year 125 125 125
Payable after one year 1,321 1,447 1,384
Total 1,447 1,573 1,510
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@. Marketable Securities

Securities (excluding those shares of subsidiaries and affiliated companies having market values) for the

current period are described in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Shares of Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies Having Market Values

Millions of Yen (Rounded Down)

Current Interim Period (ended September 30, 2002)

Balance Sheet Market Value Difference
Shares in subsidiaries 3,149 17,153 14,004
Shares in affiliated companies 1,223 2,563 1,339
Total 4,373 19,717 15,344

Millions of Yen (Rounded Down)

Prior Interim Period (ended September 30, 2001)

Balance Sheet Market Value Difference
Shares in subsidiaries 2,084 6,608 4,524
Shares in affiliated companies 1,223 2,767 1,543
Total . 3,308 9,375 6,067
Millions of Yen (Rounded Down) ‘
Prior Fiscal Year (ended March 31, 2002)
Balance Sheet Market Value Difference
Shares in subsidiaries 3,149 18,719 15,570
Shares in affiliated companies 1,223 3,294 2,070
Total 4373 22,013 17,640




